
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
1903 Bartlett Avenue 

March 20, 2017 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

  
3.  Reading of Public Notice  
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 a.    March 6, 2017 Regular Meeting 
   
7.  Public Participation (All remarks are to be addressed to the Board; discussion among citizens present is not 
 permitted. Board members may ask questions of a speaker; however, no formal deliberations are allowed at this time.) 
 a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern  
 b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report and Business Services Report 
 a. Approval of Checks for Payment 
  (1) General Fund checks totaling $480,730.71 
  (2) Student Activity Fund checks totaling $33,859.01 
 b. Approval of Treasurer’s Report 
 c. Expenditures, Revenues and Cash Position 
 
9. Information  
 a. Committee Reports  
  (1) Parks and Recreation Committee, March 13 
 b. General Information 
 c.   President’s Report  
 d.  Superintendent’s Report 
  (1) Studer Education Update 
 (2) Other Meetings, News and Events (Items announced in this category are not intended  

for discussion) 
 
 

1903 Bartlett Ave   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 

 

Please note meeting location:  
District Board Room 

1903 Bartlett Ave 
 

Please enter through the main 
entrance of the Altoona 

Intermediate/Middle School 
building 



 
Altoona Board of Education, March 20, 2017 

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion 
 a. Consider Resignation of Kindergarten Teacher 
 b. Consider Resignation of Crossing Guard 
 c. Consider Resignation of Head Football Coach 
 d. Consider Resignation of Dance Team Coach 
 e. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Crossing Guard Position 
 f. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular Positions 
 g. Consider Job Description for 4K Coordinator 
 h. Consider Youth Options Intentions List for Fall 2017 
 i. Consider Application for Cooperative Team Renewal – Boys’ Hockey 

j. Consider 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with McKinley Charter School and the School District of 
Eau Claire for 2017/18 

 k. Consider 66.0301 Cooperative Agreement with the Cluster A for 2017/18 
 
11. Anticipated Closed Session as Per Section 19.85 (1) (c), (1) (f) – Wisc. Statutes 
 a. Consider Closed Session Minutes for February 20, 2017 
 b. Performance evaluation of teaching staff including the preliminary consideration of discontinuing the 

employment of members(s) of the teaching staff which, if discussed in public, could have an adverse 
impact on the reputation member(s) of the staff - 19.85 (1)(c), (1)(f) 

 
12. Reconvene into Open Session and Take Necessary Action 
 
13. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 We base our decisions on the best interest of the students. 
 
 We are guided by our Vision, Mission and our Strategic Plan. 
 
 We believe that every employee makes a contribution to the success of every 

student. 
 
 We conduct ourselves within commonly understood principles of integrity. 

 
 We listen carefully and respectfully to ensure all voices are heard. 
 
 We practice good stewardship of our tax dollars. 
 
 We seek to operate with as much transparency as possible. 
 
 We do not engage in drama or political rhetoric. 
 
 We seek a way around obstacles; reframing from an attitude of “we can’t,”  

to “how can we?” 
 
 

 
 
Adopted:  9/19/11 

Amended: 1/21/13 

ALTOONA SCHOOL BOARD AGREEMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
1903 Bartlett Avenue 

March 6, 2017 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. The Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board President, Robin 
Elvig at 6:30 p.m.in the District board room. 

 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were present:  

Robin E. Elvig, President  
Helen S. Drawbert, Vice President      
Michael J. Hilger, Clerk  
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer 
David A. Rowe, Member (left at 7:30 p.m.; returned at 8:05 p.m.)  

 Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent  
 Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 
  
3.  Reading of Public Notice  
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes. a.   February 20, 2017 Regular Meeting. Motion by Drawbert to approve the 

minutes as presented, seconded by Rowe. Drawbert, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

   
7.  Public Participation.  a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern. (1) Dave Rowe will be 

joining the high school band in Orlando. Students participating will be gone March 11-16.  b.    Agenda 
items - public comment and concern. None. 

  
8. Treasurer’s Report. a. Approval of Checks for Payment. Motion by Rowe to approve General Fund 

checks totaling $1,093,366.14 and Student Activity Fund checks totaling $3,686.32 as presented, seconded 
by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes; Elvig, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
9. Information. a. School Showcase. (1) Tech/Coding Extensions. Susan Sivertson, gifted and talented 

coordinator, and Amanda Miller, grade 2 teacher, shared an interactive presentation featuring robots (Code-
a-Pillar and Dash) and apps used by students. First used as learning extensions for gifted and talented 
students, these and other apps and devices are now used to teach code and provide hands-on expanded 
learning experiences for all students in Amanda’s and others’ classrooms. 

 
  
 

1903 Bartlett Ave   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, March 6, 2017 – Page 2 
  
 (2) Student Representative’s Update. Student representative, Emily Studinski, shared an update 

highlighting recent or upcoming events including Forensics, the State Career Development Conference 
(DECA), ACT and ACT WorkKeys, Cloverbelt math competition (March 7), blood drive (April 12) and 
prom (April 29). The Forensics team took second place at their most recent competition on March 4 at 
Regis.  Four students are competing at the State Career Development Conference this week. 
b.  Committee Reports. (1) Parks and Recreation Committee. Brad Poquette reviewed the topics that 
were included on the February 27 agenda. c. General Information. None. d. President’s Report.  
(1) WASB Legal and Human Resources Conference. Dave Rowe shared highlights from the Conference, 
held on February 23 in Wisconsin Dells. e. Superintendent’s Report. (1) Studer Education Update – 
Strategic Planning. Dr. Karen Owen, Studer Education Consultant, provided the strategic plan update and 
next steps. Focus groups were held with parents, community, staff and students in January following the 
initial visioning sessions with the board and leadership team (steering committee). The next step is to offer 
an opportunity for feedback via a survey process, March 15-24. A draft plan will be created after survey 
results have been reviewed with the steering committee, and the draft will be shared with the board, 
employees and parents/community members before being finalized for board adoption. (2) AASA 
Conference. Dr. Biedron attended the AASA National Conference, March 2-4 in New Orleans. Keynote 
speaker Ravi Hutheesing was noted in particular. (3) Personalized Learning Program. Dr. Biedron has 
been accepted to participate in the AASA Superintendent’s Personalized Learning Cohort and Certification 
program. The group’s next meeting will be held in Herndon, Virginia, March 29-31.  
(4) Enrollment Update Report. Student enrollments as of February 9, 2017 were reviewed: elementary 
school, 593; intermediate school, 225; middle school, 347; and high school, 422 for a district total of 1587. 
(5) Other Meetings, News and Events (Items announced in this category are not intended for discussion). 
Items announced include the Fall Creek school board’s denial of the Petition to Alter School District 
Boundaries submitted by Aaron and Stephanie Walczak, and a meeting scheduled for March 7 with the 
executive committee of the Altoona Booster Club. 

 
10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion.  a. Consider Retirement of 4K Coordinator. Motion 

by Drawbert to accept the retirement of Susan Hintgen, 4K coordinator, as presented, seconded by 
Poquette. Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes; Rowe, yes; Elvig, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 b. Consider Final Adoption of Policy 940 – Naming School Facilities. Motion by Drawbert to approve 
the final adoption of Policy 940 as presented, seconded by Rowe. Poquette, yes; Drawbert, yes; Rowe, yes; 
Hilger, yes; Elvig, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 

 
11. Adjournment. Motion by Rowe to adjourn at 8:10 p.m., seconded by Hilger. Drawbert, yes; Rowe, yes; 

Hilger, yes; Poquette, yes; Elvig, yes. Motion carried 5-0. 
 
 

The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for Monday, March 20, 2017 at 
6:30 p.m. in the District board room. 

 
Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 
 
 

 ________________________________    _____________________ 
 District Clerk         Date 

 
The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 

community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   
We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  

 



March 20, 2017 Board Update – Michael Markgren, Business Manager 

Expenditures: 

 Expenses continue to track well. 

Revenues: 

 We have received more property taxes.  We will have to transfer some to debt service this 

month as we have April 1 payments. 

 There was no state aid last month. 

Cash Position: 

 We borrowed and were able to pay off our $34,000 of Line‐of‐Credit in February.   

 For the third month in a row, we had to do some short borrowing, but were able to pay it off 

before month end.  

  

 Per our discussion, I have included only the net of Line‐of‐Credit cash position graph.  For the 

third consecutive month, we are at an all‐time high in cash position.  We are in great shape. 

Banking: 

 We have seen a lot of savings with both our reduced banking fees and borrowing interest.  A big 

thank you to CCF for being a great partner.   

 Our average bank fees under CCF net $261.77/month compared to $1,166.71 for the same 

period at Wells Fargo. 

 We paid $2,500/month in interest on our Cash Flow Borrowing in the previous year.  So far since 

we’ve used the CCF Line‐of‐Credit, November had no interest, December had $1,519.96, January 

had $240.93, and February had $15.16.  That’s an average savings per month of over $2,055. 

 Overall, we are saving just under $3,000/month from last year. 

 



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

03/02/2017    133080 10 E 800 310 162390 CLOVERBELT CONF COMMISSIONER  1st and 2nd Place BBB              2,837.00

                                                                     Crossover Game                             

                                                                     Revenue-02-25-2017                         

                       Totals for 133080      2,837.00

                                                     

03/02/2017    133081 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FEBRUARY FSA SERVICES & DEBIT        145.00

                                                                     CARD SERVICES                              

                       Totals for 133081        145.00

                                                     

03/03/2017    133082 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,350.00

                       Totals for 133082      1,350.00

                                                     

03/03/2017    133083 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                       46.98

             133083 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                        7.02

                       Totals for 133083         54.00

                                                     

03/03/2017    133084 10 E 400 310 162105 PARKER, MARK                  OFFICIAL FEE-REISSUED                 65.00

                       Totals for 133084         65.00

                                                     

03/03/2017    133085 10 E 400 310 162205 SPLINTER, ROY                 OFFICIAL FEE-REISSUED                 85.00

                       Totals for 133085         85.00

                                                     

03/03/2017    133086 50 E 800 320 257220 CERTIFIED REFRIG & MECHANICAL Fix HS dishwasher leaking.           962.49

                                                                     PAYMENT TO INCLUDE 5%                      

                                                                     DISCOUNT                                   

             133086 50 E 800 320 257220 CERTIFIED REFRIG & MECHANICAL Major HS freezer repair.           3,925.25

                                                                     PAYMENT TO INCLUDE 5%                      

                                                                     DISCOUNT                                   

                       Totals for 133086      4,887.74

                                                     

03/07/2017    133087 27 E 700 310 152000 CASH                          Petty cash for field trip            110.00

                       Totals for 133087        110.00

                                                     

03/07/2017    133088 10 E 400 389 431000 CHIPPEWA VALLEY TECHNICAL COLL Youth Options - CVTC - Spring      5,027.70

                                                                     2017                                       

                       Totals for 133088      5,027.70

                                                     

03/07/2017    133089 10 R 800 271 500000 GALE-ETTRICK-TREMPEALEAU HS   Presale tickets for the boys         356.00

                                                                     basketball regional game in                

                                                                     GET                                        

                       Totals for 133089        356.00

                                                     

03/07/2017    133090 10 E 400 411 254300 J.H. LARSON COMPANY           Fuse's for H.S. Fire curtain          94.68

                       Totals for 133090         94.68

                                                     

03/07/2017    133091 10 E 800 353 258500 L & M MAIL SERVICE, INC.      FEBRUARY METERING FEE,             1,438.01

                                                                     POSTAGE USED                               

                       Totals for 133091      1,438.01

                                                     

03/07/2017    133092 27 E 700 411 158000 MUSSEHL, AMANDA               PETTY CASH FOR HS CD PROGRAM          98.47

                       Totals for 133092         98.47

                                                     

03/07/2017    133093 10 E 100 320 254300 PILTZ GLASS AND MIRROR INC    CLEAR LAMINATED GLASS, BLACK          51.97

                                                                     SPEC                                       

             133093 10 E 200 320 254300 PILTZ GLASS AND MIRROR INC    CLEAR LAMINATED GLASS, BLACK          51.97

                                                                     SPEC                                       



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

03/07/2017    133093 10 E 400 320 254300 PILTZ GLASS AND MIRROR INC    CLEAR LAMINATED GLASS, BLACK          51.96

                                                                     SPEC                                       

                       Totals for 133093        155.90

                                                     

03/07/2017    133094 10 E 400 941 161343 STANLEY-BOYD AREA SCHOOLS     Entry fee for Cloverbelt math        125.00

                                                                     competition in Stanley-Boyd                

                       Totals for 133094        125.00

                                                     

03/07/2017    133095 10 E 100 320 254300 STOCOR PORTABLE STORAGE       Final moving cost for storage        300.00

                                                                     pods-INV#S:                                

                                                                     13393,13394,13395,13396,13397              

                       Totals for 133095        300.00

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700958 10 E 400 310 162105 PARKER, MARK                  OFFICIAL FEE                         -65.00

                    Totals for 161700958        -65.00

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700960 10 E 400 310 162205 SPLINTER, ROY                 OFFICIAL FEE                         -85.00

                    Totals for 161700960        -85.00

                                                     

03/02/2017 161700973 10 E 400 341 256740 BERNARD BUS COMPANY           Locomotion bus to La Crosse          899.00

                                                                     Logan competition.                         

          161700973 10 E 800 342 221400 BERNARD BUS COMPANY           CAPITALIZING ON THE                3,000.00

                                                                     OPPORTUNITY TO ENGAGE                      

                                                                     LEARNERS WORKSHOP 2-10-2017                

          161700973 10 E 400 341 256740 BERNARD BUS COMPANY           Locomotion bus to La Crosse         -899.00

                                                                     Logan competition.                         

          161700973 10 E 800 342 221400 BERNARD BUS COMPANY           CAPITALIZING ON THE               -3,000.00

                                                                     OPPORTUNITY TO ENGAGE                      

                                                                     LEARNERS WORKSHOP 2-10-2017                

                    Totals for 161700973          0.00

                                                     

03/02/2017 161700974 10 E 400 411 126000 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC.         Genetics lab for AP Biololgy          64.85

                    Totals for 161700974         64.85

                                                     

03/02/2017 161700975 10 E 800 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. HS BOOK ORDER-B. CARLSEN             290.18

                    Totals for 161700975        290.18

                                                     

03/02/2017 161700976 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          INV#S:                                60.15

                                                                     1017353241,1017353240,10173532              

                                                                     39.                                        

          161700976 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          INV#S:                                60.15

                                                                     1017353241,1017353240,10173532              

                                                                     39.                                        

          161700976 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          INV#S:                                60.15

                                                                     1017353241,1017353240,10173532              

                                                                     39.                                        

                    Totals for 161700976        180.45

                                                     

03/02/2017 161700977 27 E 700 342 156700 JENSEN, PATRICIA              FEBRUARY MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT        416.26

          161700977 27 E 700 342 156700 JENSEN, PATRICIA              FEBRUARY MILEAGE REIMBURSMENT        416.25

                    Totals for 161700977        832.51

                                                     

03/02/2017 161700978 10 E 400 341 256740 KRUG'S BUS SERVICE            Locomotion bus to Monona           1,332.00

                                                                     Grove competition.                         

                    Totals for 161700978      1,332.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        3    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

03/03/2017 161700980 10 E 400 187 162205 SPRINGER, WENDY               GAME WORKER                           20.00

                    Totals for 161700980         20.00

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700981 10 E 400 187 162205 TURPIN, QUINCY                ATHLETIC TRAINER                      50.00

                    Totals for 161700981         50.00

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700982 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      245.00

          161700982 27 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      105.00

          161700982 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      100.00

                    Totals for 161700982        450.00

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700984 50 E 800 415 257240 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       AES, AMS AHS MILK FEB 6-19,        2,669.44

                                                                     2017                                       

                    Totals for 161700984      2,669.44

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700985 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   BREAD FEB 13-27. INV#S:              412.04

                                                                     52188312945,52188313051,521883              

                                                                     13145                                      

                    Totals for 161700985        412.04

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700989 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    MS BREAFAST FEB 9-MAR 2.           1,780.08

                                                                     INV#S:                                     

                                                                     569192,570001,571047,571809,57              

                                                                     2805,574808                                

          161700989 50 E 800 411 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLES AES, AMS, AHS. FEB         1,155.07

                                                                     9-MAR 2. INV#S:                            

                                                                     569190,570002,570004,570050,57              

                                                                     1053,571808,572803,572809,5728              

                                                                     11,573687,574810,574814                    

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    HS ALA CARTE & CATERING FOR          557.95

                                                                     JR. BREAKFAST. INV#S:                      

                                                                     571813,574813,572807,573684                

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    HS LUNCH FEB 13-MAR 2. INV#S:      3,306.17

                                                                                                                

                                                                     570003,571048,571049,571811,57              

                                                                     2806,572808,573683,574811,5748              

                                                                     12                                         

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    AES BREAKFAST INV#S:                 500.29

                                                                     571815,572813                              

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257210 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    HS BREAKFAST. INV#S:               1,475.95

                                                                     570005,571812,573685,574815                

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    AES LUNCH FEB 6-MAR 2. INV#S:      3,513.66

                                                                                                                

                                                                     568099,569201,570006,571051,57              

                                                                     1052,571814,572810,572812,5736              

                                                                     86                                         

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257250 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    MS ALA CARTE. INV#S:                 209.13

                                                                     569191,571810                              

          161700989 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    AMS LUNCH FEB 9-MAR 2. INV#S:      3,063.80

                                                                                                                

                                                                     569188,569189,569200,570000,57              

                                                                     1045,571046,571807,572802,5728              

                                                                     04,573682,574807,574809                    

                    Totals for 161700989     15,562.10

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700990 50 E 800 415 257220 PIZZA HUT OF EAU CLAIRE INC   INV#S:                               322.50



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        4    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     145840480002,145840480003,1458              

                                                                     40480004                                   

                    Totals for 161700990        322.50

                                                     

03/03/2017 161700991 50 E 800 411 257220 STAPLES                       Office supplies  plus windex          16.15

                                                                     for serving line glass                     

                    Totals for 161700991         16.15

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700992 10 E 400 341 256740 BERNARD BUS COMPANY           Locomotion bus to La Crosse          899.00

                                                                     Logan competition.                         

                    Totals for 161700992        899.00

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700993 10 E 400 411 162121 BIG ATHLETICS                 Dig Pink Adidas Tee Shirts           220.00

          161700993 10 E 400 450 162121 BIG ATHLETICS                 Adidas spandex volleyball            364.38

                                                                     shorts                                     

                    Totals for 161700993        584.38

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700994 10 E 800 320 254500 BOBCAT PLUS                   Fifty hour service check on          277.72

                                                                     Bobcat                                     

                    Totals for 161700994        277.72

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700995 10 E 100 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         W/O#B70207120 MECHANIC HOURS         173.78

                                                                     VIOLATION ON LIFT                          

          161700995 10 E 400 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         W/O#B70207120 MECHANIC HOURS         137.47

                                                                     VIOLATION ON LIFT                          

                    Totals for 161700995        311.25

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700996 10 E 800 342 221400 CESA #10                      WORKSHOP ATTENDEES:                3,000.00

                                                                     CAPITALIZING ON THE                        

                                                                     OPPORTUNITY TO ENGAGE                      

                                                                     LEARNERS 2-10-2017                         

                    Totals for 161700996      3,000.00

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700997 10 E 800 310 231100 EAU CLAIRE AREA CHAMBER OF COM Annual Membership Dues:              614.00

                                                                     April 2, 2017-April 1, 2018                

                    Totals for 161700997        614.00

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700998 10 E 400 411 121000 CONTINENTAL CLAY CO           materials for ceramics class         123.81

                    Totals for 161700998        123.81

                                                     

03/07/2017 161700999 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    INV#S:  602423207, 602423206.        786.37

                                                                     TOWELS, LIQUID GUM-GO                      

          161700999 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    INV#S:  602423207, 602423206.        786.37

                                                                     TOWELS, LIQUID GUM-GO                      

          161700999 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    INV#S:  602423207, 602423206.        786.38

                                                                     TOWELS, LIQUID GUM-GO                      

                    Totals for 161700999      2,359.12

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701001 10 E 400 310 125500 JW PEPPER                     Two Pieces for 8th Grade             114.99

                                                                     (Festival Concert)                         

          161701001 10 E 400 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     Sonatina by Robert Sheldon            57.99

                                                                     for our 7th grade band                     

          161701001 10 E 200 411 125510 JW PEPPER                     Dean Sorenson First Place for         80.94

                                                                     Jazz Director's Book                       

          161701001 10 E 200 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     HOBO TRAIN                            68.99

          161701001 10 E 400 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     Music purchase for solo and          132.52



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        5    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                                     ensemble and concert choir                 

          161701001 10 E 400 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     Music for Jazz (March                102.99

                                                                     Concert)                                   

          161701001 10 E 200 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     Music for 8th Grade Band             120.99

                                                                     (will be used on Winter                    

                                                                     Concert)                                   

          161701001 10 E 400 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     LAMENTATIONS OF JEREMIAH              56.99

          161701001 10 E 200 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     Music for 7th Grade (Winter           45.00

                                                                     Concert)                                   

                    Totals for 161701001        781.40

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701002 10 E 200 320 254300 NATIONAL ELEVATOR SERVICES INC Elevator inspection fee               67.10

                    Totals for 161701002         67.10

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701003 10 E 400 310 125500 NEFF PIANO SERVICE            BAND ROOM PIANO 9-15-2016             99.00

                    Totals for 161701003         99.00

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701004 10 E 200 320 254300 NET GUARD SECURITY SOLUTIONS  NG ENGINEER, CABLE, PHONE            541.50

                                                                     LINE IN LIFT                               

                    Totals for 161701004        541.50

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701006 10 E 100 310 122000 SCHALLER, INGRID              Interpreting P/T Conference           90.00

                    Totals for 161701006         90.00

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701007 27 E 700 411 158000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC.        Misc. classroom materials -E.         47.82

                                                                     PLANERT                                    

                    Totals for 161701007         47.82

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701008 10 E 400 411 241000 STAPLES                       high school supplies-M. MITCH         84.86

                    Totals for 161701008         84.86

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701009 10 E 400 389 431000 UW-EAU CLAIRE BUSINESS OFFICE Youth Options - UWEC - Spring      2,670.40

                                                                     2017                                       

                    Totals for 161701009      2,670.40

                                                     

03/07/2017 161701010 10 R 800 271 500000 WIAA                          WIAA reimbursment from 3-2-17      2,856.11

                                                                     sectional basketball game.                 

          161701010 10 R 800 271 500000 WIAA                          Reimbursement for WIAA               528.76

                                                                     regional game on 2-23-17.                  

                    Totals for 161701010      3,384.87

                                                     

03/01/2017 201601369 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    8,015.16

          201601369 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    2,011.63

          201601369 50 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                       75.83

          201601369 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    8,015.16

          201601369 27 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                    2,011.63

          201601369 50 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  Payroll accrual                       75.83

          201601369 10 L 000 000 811635 DELTA DENTAL                  INSURANCE ADJUSTMENTS                -12.00

                    Totals for 201601369     20,193.24

                                                     

03/07/2017 201601371 10 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL - 03/07/17           218,590.00

          201601371 27 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL - 03/07/17            50,176.49

          201601371 50 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL - 03/07/17             7,974.21

          201601371 80 A 000 000 711101 CCF BANK                      NET PAYROLL - 03/07/17               125.85

                    Totals for 201601371    276,866.55

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        6    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

03/07/2017 201601372 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      486.28

          201601372 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       50.00

          201601372 50 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       52.00

          201601372 10 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                   29,727.46

          201601372 27 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    5,924.53

          201601372 50 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      363.51

          201601372 80 L 000 000 811612 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       13.13

          201601372 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                   19,770.12

          201601372 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    4,401.78

          201601372 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      612.46

          201601372 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       10.26

          201601372 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    4,623.82

          201601372 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    1,029.45

          201601372 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      143.23

          201601372 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                        2.40

          201601372 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    4,623.82

          201601372 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    1,029.45

          201601372 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      143.23

          201601372 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                        2.40

          201601372 10 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                   19,770.12

          201601372 27 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                    4,401.78

          201601372 50 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                      612.46

          201601372 80 L 000 000 811611 EFTPS                         Payroll accrual                       10.26

                    Totals for 201601372     97,803.95

                                                     

03/07/2017 201601373 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,464.50

          201601373 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                      500.00

                    Totals for 201601373      1,964.50

                                                     

03/07/2017 201601374 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      225.79

          201601374 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       87.19

          201601374 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       32.35

          201601374 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       15.00

          201601374 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    2,979.00

          201601374 27 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      384.00

          201601374 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,316.68

          201601374 27 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      583.34

          201601374 10 L 000 000 811670 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      233.00

          201601374 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,878.50

          201601374 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       84.00

                    Totals for 201601374      7,818.85

                                                     

03/07/2017 201601375 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       78.00

          201601375 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       10.00

          201601375 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                   14,750.69

          201601375 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                    3,037.53

          201601375 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      197.52

          201601375 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        6.80

                    Totals for 201601375     18,080.54

                                                     

03/07/2017 201601376 10 L 000 000 811690 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       32.87

          201601376 27 L 000 000 811690 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       61.79

                    Totals for 201601376         94.66

                                                     

03/01/2017 201601378 10 E 800 249 259000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENTS - 03/03/17      2,790.47

                    Totals for 201601378      2,790.47



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        7    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE         NUMBER NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                          AMOUNT

                                                     

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks    480,730.71



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:00 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        8    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL                              338,413.14          3,740.87         27,354.78        369,508.79                  

27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND                75,831.77              0.00          1,088.80         76,920.57                  

50   FOOD SERVICE                          10,260.28              0.00         23,869.97         34,130.25                  

80   COMMUNITY SERVICE                        171.10              0.00              0.00            171.10                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***          424,676.29          3,740.87         52,313.55        480,730.71                  

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:02 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK        CHECK ACCOUNT                                      INVOICE                                     

DATE        NUMBER NUMBER                   VENDOR              DESCRIPTION                           AMOUNT

03/02/2017     8300 61 L 000 000 814902 000  LAKESHORE LEARNING M Magna - Cars and Trucks                58.19

                                                               replacement for literacy bag                

                         Totals for 8300          58.19

                                                      

03/07/2017     8301 61 L 000 000 814433 000  BOB ROGERS TRAVEL   Final Invoice for Orlando          33,432.00

                                                               Trip                                        

                         Totals for 8301      33,432.00

                                                      

03/07/2017     8302 61 L 000 000 814101 000  CITY OF ALTOONA     Elementary School Origami 3rd          50.00

                                                               gr. sale -Police Department                 

                                                               dog fund                                    

                         Totals for 8302          50.00

                                                      

03/07/2017     8303 61 L 000 000 814801 000  EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO FEBRUARY, 2017 STUDENT WORK            52.50

                                                               PERMITS                                     

                         Totals for 8303          52.50

                                                      

03/02/2017 ???????? 61 L 000 000 814410 000  BIG ATHLETICS       coach's clothing for cross            266.32

                                                               country                                     

                    Totals for 161700979         266.32

                                                      

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks      33,859.01



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:02 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010083    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/01/17 - 03/07/17)    PAGE:        2    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

61   EXTRA CURRICULAR FUND                 33,859.01              0.00              0.00         33,859.01                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***           33,859.01              0.00              0.00         33,859.01                  

************************ End of report ************************



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        1    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ALTHI   001 ALTOONA HIGH SCHOOL     01/31/2017  458047919 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI, AMZN.CO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       94.92

  2 Indoor soccer goals (mini size)               4601700119 705921-170200076    02/27/2017           94.92

                                   01/31/2017  458047920 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PSO*BANDSHOPPE SUPERTM, 800-457             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       73.85

  2 Shoes for Locomotion                          4001700209 705921-170200077    02/27/2017           73.85

                                   01/27/2017  457771494 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FLAGHOUSE INC, 800-793-7900, NJ             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      443.12

  2 ADPE Supplies                                 4001700143 705921-170200078    02/27/2017          443.12

                                   01/20/2017  456968135 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GORDY S  MARKET, EAU CLAIRE, WI             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       53.70

  2 supplies for class projects, workbooks and cur 4001700196 705921-170200079    02/27/2017           53.70

                                   01/17/2017  456430095 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO, 6465880             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       12.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           12.00

                                   01/17/2017  456430096 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       20.24

  2 Project supplies, cooking supplies, and classr 4001700160 705921-170200080    02/27/2017           20.24

                                   01/13/2017  456161072 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HANSEN S IGA STANL, STANLEY, WI             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       13.28

  2 Project supplies, cooking supplies, and classr 4001700160 705921-170200082    02/27/2017           13.28

                                   01/13/2017  456161073 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CENTRAL STATES CONFERE, 414-405             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      205.00

  2 classroom supplies                            4001700091 705921-170200081    02/27/2017          205.00

                                   01/12/2017  455913123 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CENTRAL STATES CONFERE, 414-405             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      205.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          205.00

                                   01/09/2017  455522121 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TROPIC WATERS PET CENT, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        1.99

  2 supplies for class projects, workbooks and cur 4001700196 705921-170200083    02/27/2017            1.99

                                   01/06/2017  455417148 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GORDY S  MARKET, EAU CLAIRE, WI             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        8.99

  3 supplies for class projects, workbooks and cur 4001700196 705921-170200084    02/27/2017            8.99

                                   01/06/2017  455417149 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       44.18

  2 Project supplies, cooking supplies, and classr 4001700160 705921-170200085    02/27/2017           44.18

                                   01/05/2017  455200343 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PETCO 616     63506166, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A        5.98

  2 Project supplies, cooking supplies, and classr 4001700160 705921-170100067    01/26/2017            5.98

                                   01/05/2017  455200344 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       43.66

  2 Project supplies, cooking supplies, and classr 4001700160 705921-170100068    01/26/2017           43.66

                                   01/05/2017  455200345 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       47.53

  2 Project supplies, cooking supplies, and classr 4001700160 705921-170100069    01/26/2017           47.53

                                   01/03/2017  454995375 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRADECAM, LLC, 8664723339, CA,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       15.00

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017           15.00

                                   01/03/2017  454995376 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRADECAM, LLC, 8664723339, CA,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       15.00

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017           15.00

17 transaction(s) for ALTHI   001.  Total Amount ====>           1,303.44

                                                                                                    

ALTMI   001 ALTOONA MIDDLE SCHOOL   01/18/2017  456579662 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      213.32

  2 Gift cards for captains for pizza, ice cream, 2001700146 705921-170200114    02/27/2017          213.32



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        2    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ALTMI   001 ALTOONA MIDDLE SCHOOL    continued...                                                   

                                   01/13/2017  456161080 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX LITTLE CAESARS 1320 00, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       60.00

  2 Mike Markgren- please assign this to MS BB acc 4001700179 705921-170200115    02/27/2017           60.00

                                   01/12/2017  455913131 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GORDYS COUNTY MARKET, EAU CLAIR             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       70.47

  2 Courage retreat food for mentors and staff  Ta 2001700147 705921-170200116    02/27/2017           70.47

                                   01/12/2017  455913132 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX JIMMY JOHNS - 1189 - M, 715-833             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       19.36

  2 Courage retreat food for mentors and staff  Ta 2001700147 705921-170200117    02/27/2017           19.36

                                   01/12/2017  455913133 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX LITTLE CAESARS 1320 00, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       79.13

  2 Courage retreat food for mentors and staff  Ta 2001700147 705921-170200118    02/27/2017           79.13

                                   01/12/2017  455913134 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ERBERT AND GERBERTS, EAU CLAIRE             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       61.50

  2 OPEN PO FOR STUDENT OF THE MONTH LUNCHES      2601700005 705921-170200119    02/27/2017           61.50

                                   01/09/2017  455522124 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TARGET        00017749, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       91.95

  2 Supplies, crafts, food for mathcounts activiti 2601700012 705921-170200120    02/27/2017           91.95

                                   01/09/2017  455522125 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      417.00

  8 Registration for convention for Monica Laux an 1501700068 705921-170200121    02/27/2017          417.00

                                   01/09/2017  455522126 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      417.00

  3 Registration for convention for Monica Laux an 1501700068 705921-170200122    02/27/2017          417.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200352 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       70.78

  2 Ecosystem Supplies                            2001700138 705921-170100184    01/26/2017           70.78

10 transaction(s) for ALTMI   001.  Total Amount ====>           1,500.51

                                                                                                    

ALTOONA 015 ALTOONA INTERMEDIATE SCH 01/16/2017  456302974 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CENTRAL STATES CONFERE, 414-405             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      205.00

  2 Registration fee and Workshop fee             1501700072 705921-170200110    02/27/2017          205.00

                                   01/13/2017  456161078 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       19.68

  2 winter boots and snacks for student           1501700070 705921-170200111    02/27/2017           19.68

                                   01/13/2017  456161079 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OTC BRANDS,  INC., OMAHA, NE, 6             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       29.98

  2 stress balls/fidget toys and curriculum/worksh 1501700069 705921-170200112    02/27/2017           29.98

3 transaction(s) for ALTOONA 015.  Total Amount ====>              254.66

                                                                                                    

ALTOONA 017 ALTOONA DISTRICT OFFICE 01/30/2017  457937511 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CENTURYLINK/SPEEDPAY, 800-777-9             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       56.46

  2 CENTURYLINK BLANKET PO 2016-17                8001700006 705921-170200096    02/27/2017           56.46

                                   01/27/2017  457771495 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CHARTER COMM, 888-438-2427, MO,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       52.57

  2 CHARTER/SPECTURM DIGITAL RECEIVERS AND UPGRADE 8001700007 705921-170200097    02/27/2017           52.57

                                   01/26/2017  457532927 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ATT*BUS PHONE PMT, 800-704-4808             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      159.17

  2 AT&T 2015-16 BLANKET ORDER                    8001700005 705921-170200099    02/27/2017          159.17

                                   01/26/2017  457532928 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ADVANCED DISPOSAL ONLI, 866-888             02/06/2017           Invoiced A    2,274.21

  2 WASTE MANAGMENT 2016-2017 BLANKET PO          8001700009 705921-170200098    02/27/2017        2,274.21



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        3    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ALTOONA 017 ALTOONA DISTRICT OFFICE    continued...                                                 

                                   01/19/2017  456722333 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX STERLING WATER CULLIGA, 8004449             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        8.80

  2 CULLIGAN PES ANNUAL WATER DELIVERY            1001700118 705921-170200100    02/27/2017            8.80

                                   01/19/2017  456722334 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX STERLING WATER CULLIGA, 8004449             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       29.05

  2 WATER FOR MS OFFICE                           2001700067 705921-170200101    02/27/2017           29.05

                                   01/16/2017  456302973 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ATT*BUS PHONE PMT, 800-704-4808             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       46.25

  2 AT&T 2015-16 BLANKET ORDER                    8001700005 705921-170200102    02/27/2017           46.25

                                   01/13/2017  456161074 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX QUILL CORPORATION, 800-982-3400             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       99.53

  2 DO SUPPIES:  KUERIG, COFFEE, CHAIR MAT, PRINTE 8001700016 705921-170200103    02/27/2017           99.53

                                   01/13/2017  456161075 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX QUILL CORPORATION, 800-982-3400             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      361.60

  2 DO SUPPIES:  KUERIG, COFFEE, CHAIR MAT, PRINTE 8001700016 705921-170200104    02/27/2017          361.60

                                   01/13/2017  456161076 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX QUILL CORPORATION, 800-982-3400             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        6.76

  2 DO SUPPIES:  KUERIG, COFFEE, CHAIR MAT, PRINTE 8001700016 705921-170200105    02/27/2017            6.76

                                   01/13/2017  456161077 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CHARTER COMM, 888-438-2427, MO,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       54.99

  2 CHARTER/SPECTRUM INTERNET EARLY LEARNING CENTE 8101700031 705921-170200106    02/27/2017           54.99

                                   01/11/2017  455780408 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CENTURYLINK/SPEEDPAY, 800-777-9             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       31.01

  2 CENTURYLINK BLANKET PO 2016-17                8001700006 705921-170200107    02/27/2017           31.01

                                   01/10/2017  455647732 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       68.93

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           68.93

                                   01/09/2017  455522122 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ATT*BUS PHONE PMT, 800-704-4808             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      192.51

  2 AT&T 2015-16 BLANKET ORDER                    8001700005 705921-170200108    02/27/2017          192.51

                                   01/09/2017  455522123 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ATT*BUS PHONE PMT, 800-704-4808             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       12.68

  2 AT&T 2015-16 BLANKET ORDER                    8001700005 705921-170200109    02/27/2017           12.68

                                   01/05/2017  455200346 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       37.00

  2 Registration for the Wisconsin State Reading C 2001700136 705921-170100129    01/26/2017           37.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200347 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       37.00

  2 Registration for the Wisconsin State Reading C 2001700136 705921-170100130    01/26/2017           37.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200348 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      380.00

  2 Registration for the Wisconsin State Reading C 2001700136 705921-170100131    01/26/2017          380.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200349 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      417.00

  2 Registration for the Wisconsin State Reading C 2001700136 705921-170100132    01/26/2017          417.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200350 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      380.00

  2 Registration for the Wisconsin State Reading C 2001700136 705921-170100133    01/26/2017          380.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200351 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WISCONSIN STATE READIN, 262-514             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      417.00

  2 Registration for the Wisconsin State Reading C 2001700136 705921-170100134    01/26/2017          417.00

                                   01/03/2017  454995377 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TARGET        00017749, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       30.95

  2 Project supplies                              2001700118 705921-170100135    01/26/2017           30.95



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        4    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ALTOONA 017 ALTOONA DISTRICT OFFICE    continued...                                                 

                                   01/03/2017  454995378 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       39.98

  2 Project supplies                              2001700118 705921-170100136    01/26/2017           39.98

                                   01/03/2017  454995379 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       36.08

  2 Project supplies                              2001700118 705921-170100137    01/26/2017           36.08

                                   01/03/2017  454995380 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX BIG LOTS STORES - #082, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       55.50

  2 Project supplies                              2001700118 705921-170100138    01/26/2017           55.50

                                   01/03/2017  454995381 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX DOLLAR TREE, EAU CLAIRE, WI, 54             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       54.00

  2 Project supplies                              2001700118 705921-170100139    01/26/2017           54.00

                                   01/03/2017  454995382 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MICHAELS STORES 9166, EAU CLAIR             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       48.77

  2 Project supplies                              2001700118 705921-170100140    01/26/2017           48.77

                                   01/03/2017  454995383 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CHARTER COMM, 888-438-2427, MO,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       52.57

  2 CHARTER/SPECTURM DIGITAL RECEIVERS AND UPGRADE 8001700007 705921-170100169    01/26/2017           52.57

                                   01/03/2017  454995384 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX VZWRLSS*MY VZ VB P, 800-922-020             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       42.21

  2 VERIZON WIRELESS HOTSPOT JETPACK MONTHLY SERVI 8101700032 705921-170100170    01/26/2017           42.21

29 transaction(s) for ALTOONA 017.  Total Amount ====>           5,482.58

                                                                                                    

ALTOONA 018 ALTOONA FOOD SERVICE    01/20/2017  456968134 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Heartland Payment Syst, PRINCET             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      925.00

  2 Nutrition software with first charge of 925.00 0001700180 705921-170200072    02/27/2017          925.00

                                   01/17/2017  456430094 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       22.16

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           22.16

2 transaction(s) for ALTOONA 018.  Total Amount ====>              947.16

                                                                                                    

ALTOONA 021 ALTOONA EXTRA CURR  ACTI 01/16/2017  456302968 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MCDONALD S F36014, ROBERTS, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        6.48

  3 Clinic expenses (hotel)                       4601700117 705921-170200091    02/27/2017            6.48

                                   01/16/2017  456302969 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS S, MINNETO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       26.60

  3 Clinic expenses (hotel)                       4601700117 705921-170200092    02/27/2017           26.60

                                   01/16/2017  456302970 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS S, MINNETO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       97.62

  2 Softball clinic.                              4601700117 705921-170200093    02/27/2017           97.62

                                   01/16/2017  456302971 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS S, MINNETO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       18.09

  3 Clinic expenses (hotel)                       4601700117 705921-170200095    02/27/2017           18.09

                                   01/16/2017  456302972 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARRIOTT MINNEAPOLIS S, MINNETO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       19.11

  3 Clinic expenses (hotel)                       4601700117 705921-170200094    02/27/2017           19.11

5 transaction(s) for ALTOONA 021.  Total Amount ====>              167.90

                                                                                                    

BALLEJEF000 BALLENTINE JEFFERY DJ   01/13/2017  456161068 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       17.24

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           17.24



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        5    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

BALLEJEF000 BALLENTINE JEFFERY DJ    continued...                                                   

                                   01/12/2017  455913107 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MISSISSIPPI WELDERS, ALTOONA, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        5.30

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017            5.30

                                   01/09/2017  455522120 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      187.49

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          187.49

3 transaction(s) for BALLEJEF000.  Total Amount ====>              210.03

                                                                                                    

BETLATAR000 BETLACH TARA C          01/31/2017  458047918 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AWL*PEARSON EDUCATION, 800-922-             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      507.27

  2 Interventions That Work - 3 books of the serie 0001700234 705921-170200059    02/27/2017          507.27

                                   01/06/2017  455417147 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CHULA VISTA RESORT, WISCONSIN D             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      -14.46

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          -14.46

                                   01/05/2017  455200342 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CHULA VISTA RESORT, WISCONSIN D             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       32.47

  2 Hotel and food                                0001700207 705921-170100043    01/26/2017           32.47

                                   01/04/2017  455096040 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX CVR MARKET FRESH LOUNG, WISCONS             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       57.62

  2 Hotel and food                                0001700207 705921-170100044    01/26/2017           57.62

4 transaction(s) for BETLATAR000.  Total Amount ====>              582.90

                                                                                                    

BIEDRCON000 BIEDRON CONSTANCE M     01/27/2017  457771489 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GRIZZLYS GRILL N SALOO, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       31.67

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           31.67

                                   01/23/2017  457121447 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       10.72

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           10.72

                                   01/23/2017  457121448 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ALL STOP TRAVEL PLAZA, DEFOREST             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       26.08

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           26.08

                                   01/20/2017  456968122 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ELSAS ON THE PARK, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      147.88

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          147.88

                                   01/20/2017  456968123 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX BARTOLOTTA LAKE PA, MILWAUKEE,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      388.50

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          388.50

                                   01/20/2017  456968124 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      476.54

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          476.54

                                   01/20/2017  456968125 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        5.25

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017            5.25

                                   01/18/2017  456579659 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX STARBUCKS STORE 02718, WISCONSI             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       55.85

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           55.85

                                   01/17/2017  456430092 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX BEST BUY      00000406, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       40.08

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           40.08

                                   01/06/2017  455417144 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX STARBUCKS STORE 09858, EAU CLAI             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       19.09

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           19.09



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        6    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

BIEDRCON000 BIEDRON CONSTANCE M    continued...                                                     

                                   01/06/2017  455417145 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ALTOONA FAMILY RESTAUR, ALTOONA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        5.16

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017            5.16

11 transaction(s) for BIEDRCON000.  Total Amount ====>           1,206.82

                                                                                                    

CARLSBEV000 CARLSEN BEVERLY         01/27/2017  457771492 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       21.98

  2 books and supplies for PIE Book battle        2001700156 705921-170200066    02/27/2017           21.98

                                   01/27/2017  457771493 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      112.55

  2 books and supplies for PIE Book battle        2001700156 705921-170200067    02/27/2017          112.55

                                   01/25/2017  457386945 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       13.99

  2 books and supplies for PIE Book battle        2001700156 705921-170200068    02/27/2017           13.99

                                   01/24/2017  457239111 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        4.99

  2 books and supplies for PIE Book battle        2001700156 705921-170200069    02/27/2017            4.99

                                   01/24/2017  457239112 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       71.97

  2 books and supplies for PIE Book battle        2001700156 705921-170200070    02/27/2017           71.97

                                   01/23/2017  457121449 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      414.77

  2 books and supplies for PIE Book battle        2001700156 705921-170200071    02/27/2017          414.77

                                   01/16/2017  456302967 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A     -159.90

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017         -159.90

7 transaction(s) for CARLSBEV000.  Total Amount ====>              480.35

                                                                                                    

JOHNSGRE000 JOHNSON GREGORY L       01/30/2017  457937510 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      117.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          117.00

                                   01/27/2017  457771490 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       71.99

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           71.99

                                   01/20/2017  456968126 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       70.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           70.00

                                   01/20/2017  456968127 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      125.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          125.00

                                   01/20/2017  456968128 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       31.35

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           31.35

                                   01/19/2017  456722331 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  20800002089, ALTOONA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      112.89

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          112.89

                                   01/19/2017  456722332 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FARM & FLT CHIPPEWA FL, CHIPPEW             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       78.97

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           78.97

                                   01/18/2017  456579660 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FARM & FLT CHIPPEWA FL, CHIPPEW             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       99.95

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           99.95



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        7    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

JOHNSGRE000 JOHNSON GREGORY L    continued...                                                       

                                   01/18/2017  456579661 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX EAU CLAIRE LAWN EQUIPM, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      125.38

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          125.38

                                   01/13/2017  456161070 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      125.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          125.00

                                   01/13/2017  456161071 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TRU LOCK & SECURITY IN, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       23.95

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           23.95

                                   01/12/2017  455913112 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  20800002089, ALTOONA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      110.09

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          110.09

                                   01/11/2017  455780407 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      125.00

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          125.00

                                   01/05/2017  455200340 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  45900004598, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       74.00

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017           74.00

                                   01/03/2017  454995373 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      489.00

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017          489.00

15 transaction(s) for JOHNSGRE000.  Total Amount ====>           1,779.57

                                                                                                    

LEMAYJAS000 LEMAY JASON M           01/20/2017  456968133 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ARBYS, EAU CLAIRE, WI, 54701, U             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      163.24

  2 Teacher work day (January 20, 2017) lunch     4001700199 705921-170200063    02/27/2017          163.24

                                   01/03/2017  454995374 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX VISTAPR*VistaPrint.com, 866-893             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      167.99

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017          167.99

2 transaction(s) for LEMAYJAS000.  Total Amount ====>              331.23

                                                                                                    

LIERMAND000 LIERMAN ANDREW D        01/20/2017  456968131 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MICROSOFT   *ANSWER DE, 0800642             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      499.00

  2 Single support incident- Online Commercial Sup 8101700050 705921-170200061    02/27/2017          499.00

                                   01/20/2017  456968132 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MONOPRICE, INC., 8772712592, CA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       23.98

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           23.98

                                   01/10/2017  455647731 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      159.96

  2 3M Privacy Filter for Widescreen Desktop LCD M 8101700048 705921-170200062    02/27/2017          159.96

3 transaction(s) for LIERMAND000.  Total Amount ====>              682.94

                                                                                                    

MARKGMIC000 MARKGREN MICHAEL P      01/13/2017  456161069 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KALAHARI RESORTS, WISCONSIN DEL             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       82.00

  2 Federal Funding Conference                    0001700216 705921-170200054    02/27/2017           82.00

                                   01/11/2017  455780406 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WASBO FOUNDATION INC, MADISON,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      345.00

  2 Registration for Federal Funding Conference   0001700215 705921-170200055    02/27/2017          345.00

                                   01/06/2017  455417146 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX NAMEBADGE.COM, 8002439227, FL,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       78.39

  2 Name badges for Board, Connie, Mike           0001700214 705921-170200056    02/27/2017           78.39

3 transaction(s) for MARKGMIC000.  Total Amount ====>              505.39

                                                                                                    



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        8    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

MCCUTDON000 MCCUTCHEON DONALD ALAN  01/31/2017  458047917 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FESTIVAL FOODS, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       25.09

  2 Donuts and napkins                            8271700097 705921-170200021    02/27/2017           25.09

                                   01/27/2017  457771487 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  82800008284, ALTOONA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        3.37

  2 incentives to use in the token economy system 8271700073 705921-170200022    02/27/2017            3.37

                                   01/27/2017  457771488 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX THINK SOCIAL PUBLISHIN, 408-557             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       44.60

  2 Larry and Whole Body Listening                8271700078 705921-170200023    02/27/2017           44.60

                                   01/25/2017  457386942 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX KWIK TRIP  82800008284, ALTOONA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        3.37

  2 incentives to use in the token economy system 8271700073 705921-170200024    02/27/2017            3.37

                                   01/20/2017  456968118 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #5373, CHIPPEWA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       28.19

  3 Materials (food) for cooking class for 8th gra 8271700085 705921-170200025    02/27/2017           28.19

                                   01/18/2017  456579658 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAGE PUBLICATIONS, 805-499-9774             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       37.90

  2 Brief Counseling That Works Third Edition A So 7171700048 705921-170200026    02/27/2017           37.90

                                   01/16/2017  456302966 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI, AMZN.CO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       22.06

  2 Connect Level 1 & 2 student book and workbook 8271700090 705921-170200027    02/27/2017           22.06

                                   01/13/2017  456161066 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI, AMZN.CO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      149.99

  2 Rosetta Stone Learn English Software for newco 7171700050 705921-170200029    02/27/2017          149.99

                                   01/13/2017  456161067 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      118.74

  2 Connect Level 1 & 2 student book and workbook 8271700090 705921-170200028    02/27/2017          118.74

                                   01/12/2017  455913103 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #5373, CHIPPEWA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       28.76

  2 Materials (food) for cooking class for 8th gra 8271700085 705921-170200030    02/27/2017           28.76

                                   01/12/2017  455913104 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      159.00

  2 1 SmartCam for special education programming  7171700049 705921-170200031    02/27/2017          159.00

                                   01/11/2017  455780405 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       16.99

  2 EZ Eyes keyboard for Cody Sagert.             8271700091 705921-170200032    02/27/2017           16.99

                                   01/09/2017  455522119 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX PIZZA HUT 014584, 07158345346,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       67.26

  2 Meals for working lunches during SPDG team mee 7171700022 705921-170200033    02/27/2017           67.26

                                   01/04/2017  455096037 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ASHA 3, 08004982071, MD, 20850,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      225.00

  2 ASHA dues for 2017                            8271700083 705921-170100026    01/26/2017          225.00

                                   01/04/2017  455096038 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #5373, CHIPPEWA FALL,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       38.42

  2 Materials (food) for cooking class for 8th gra 8271700085 705921-170100027    01/26/2017           38.42

15 transaction(s) for MCCUTDON000.  Total Amount ====>             968.74

                                                                                                    

OLIVEJAM000 OLIVER JAMES A          01/12/2017  455913119 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MARTINOS PIZZA & SUB R, STANLEY             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       13.06

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           13.06

                                                                                                    

ORTH JOY000 ORTH JOYCE MARIE        01/24/2017  457239102 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      531.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200043    02/27/2017          531.00



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:        9    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

ORTH JOY000 ORTH JOYCE MARIE    continued...                                                        

                                   01/24/2017  457239103 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      606.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200044    02/27/2017          606.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239104 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      531.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200045    02/27/2017          531.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239105 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      531.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200047    02/27/2017          531.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239106 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      531.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200048    02/27/2017          531.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239107 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      531.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200046    02/27/2017          531.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239108 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      581.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200040    02/27/2017          581.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239109 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      204.00

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200041    02/27/2017          204.00

                                   01/24/2017  457239110 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS, MILWAUKEE, WI, 5             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      622.80

  9 Rooms Hilton (9) State Ed Conv                8311700012 705921-170200042    02/27/2017          622.80

                                   01/23/2017  457121446 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        3.91

  5 Coffee Starbucks                              8311700012 705921-170200049    02/27/2017            3.91

                                   01/20/2017  456968119 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FAMOUS DAVES 3167, LAKE DELTON,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       45.05

  6 Meals (4) Famous Daves                        8311700012 705921-170200052    02/27/2017           45.05

                                   01/20/2017  456968120 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        8.43

  3 Meal Starbucks                                8311700012 705921-170200050    02/27/2017            8.43

                                   01/20/2017  456968121 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        2.91

  4 Coffee Starbucks                              8311700012 705921-170200051    02/27/2017            2.91

                                   01/19/2017  456722330 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX STARBUCKS STORE 18900, LAKE DEL             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        7.47

  2 Meal Starbucks                                8311700012 705921-170200053    02/27/2017            7.47

                                   01/03/2017  454995372 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX FACEBK 45DDCBSZK2, 650-6187714,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       34.98

  3 Facebook Promo Ad                             8311700011 705921-170100041    01/26/2017           34.98

15 transaction(s) for ORTH JOY000.  Total Amount ====>           4,771.55

                                                                                                    

PEDEL   001 PEDERSEN ELEMENTARY SCHO 01/31/2017  458047921 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       38.15

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           38.15

                                   01/31/2017  458047922 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      -59.96

  6 Learning Resources Cell Phone Stooge Chart, 20 1001700154 705921-170200087    02/27/2017          -59.96

                                   01/26/2017  457532926 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      164.34

  2 IRIS 12 Quart Stack & Pull Box, 6 Pack FREE SH 1001700154 705921-170200088    02/27/2017           34.21

  3 Sargent Art 36-1012 36 Count Premium Pink Eras 1001700154 705921-170200088    02/27/2017            7.22



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       10    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

PEDEL   001 PEDERSEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL    continued...                                              

  4 Elmer's All Purpose School Glue Sticks, Washab 1001700154 705921-170200088    02/27/2017            9.86

  5 STOTT PILATES Mini Stability Ball             1001700154 705921-170200088    02/27/2017           11.12

  6 Learning Resources Cell Phone Stooge Chart, 20 1001700154 705921-170200088    02/27/2017           89.94

  7 Homecube 30 Pockets Classroom Pocket Chart for 1001700154 705921-170200088    02/27/2017           11.99

                                   01/25/2017  457386946 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX NASCO  FORT ATKINSON, 920-56855             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      222.92

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          222.92

                                   01/20/2017  456968136 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMSCLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      174.52

  2 PBIS Celebration Items - Will be reimbursed by 1001700160 705921-170200089    02/27/2017          174.52

                                   01/06/2017  455417150 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX ASHA 3, 08004982071, MD, 20850,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      225.00

  2 ASHA Dues to maintain CCC for 3rd party billin 8271700086 705921-170200090    02/27/2017          225.00

6 transaction(s) for PEDEL   001.  Total Amount ====>              764.97

                                                                                                    

PEGGSDAN000 PEGGS DANIEL S          01/25/2017  457386944 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AWSA, 608-2410300, WI, 53704, U             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      185.00

  2 MS/HS Principal's Convention registration fee 2001700150 705921-170200060    02/27/2017          185.00

                                                                                                    

SCHEPMAR000 SCHEPPKE MARK J         01/27/2017  457771491 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      300.21

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          300.21

                                   01/25/2017  457386943 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX EAU CLAIRE ACE, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        3.17

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017            3.17

                                   01/20/2017  456968129 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      214.95

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          214.95

                                   01/20/2017  456968130 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX APL*APPLEONLINESTOREUS, 800-676             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      479.00

  2 Updated ipad - tech order                     0001700225 705921-170200057    02/27/2017          479.00

                                   01/17/2017  456430093 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX GILMORE GLOBAL US, 8663636673,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      117.20

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          117.20

                                   01/05/2017  455200341 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      121.50

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017          121.50

6 transaction(s) for SCHEPMAR000.  Total Amount ====>            1,236.03

                                                                                                    

SIVERSUS000 SIVERTSON SUSAN K       01/31/2017  458047916 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       85.96

  2 Containers for Code-a-pillar - 15 for first gr 0001700235 705921-170200009    02/27/2017           85.96

                                   01/30/2017  457937508 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A        5.29

  2 Advanced Guided Reading books - AIS Counting b 0001700227 705921-170200010    02/27/2017            5.29

                                   01/30/2017  457937509 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WAL-MART #1669, EAU CLAIRE, WI,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       64.29

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           64.29

                                   01/20/2017  456968117 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       74.60

  2 Advanced Guided Reading books - AIS Counting b 0001700227 705921-170200011    02/27/2017           74.60



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       11    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

SIVERSUS000 SIVERTSON SUSAN K    continued...                                                       

                                   01/19/2017  456722329 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX OFFICEMAX/OFFICEDEPOT6, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      270.58

  2 Office needs and extension materials (ink for 0001700232 705921-170200012    02/27/2017          270.58

                                   01/18/2017  456579657 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       57.92

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           57.92

                                   01/13/2017  456161064 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       79.90

  2 Storage Units for Science                     0001700213 705921-170200013    02/27/2017           79.90

                                   01/13/2017  456161065 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon Services-Kindle, 866-321             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       10.54

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           10.54

                                   01/12/2017  455913100 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO, 6465880             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       30.50

  2 Advanced Chapter Book Series 1st gr.  1-4     0001700218 705921-170200014    02/27/2017           30.50

                                   01/12/2017  455913101 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       28.90

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           28.90

                                   01/11/2017  455780402 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      157.22

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          157.22

                                   01/11/2017  455780403 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       64.95

  2 Office needs and extension materials (ink for 0001700232 705921-170200016    02/27/2017           64.95

                                   01/11/2017  455780404 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       93.92

  2 Advanced Chapter Book Series 1st gr.  1-4     0001700218 705921-170200015    02/27/2017           93.92

                                   01/09/2017  455522116 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A      205.68

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017          205.68

                                   01/09/2017  455522117 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       29.27

  1                                                         705921-170200008    02/27/2017           29.27

                                   01/09/2017  455522118 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       27.00

  2 Advanced Chapter Book Series 1st gr.  1-4     0001700218 705921-170200017    02/27/2017           27.00

                                   01/04/2017  455096034 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      179.92

  2 Power Jacks for ipads/ipad stands             0001700209 705921-170100017    01/26/2017          179.92

                                   01/04/2017  455096035 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       34.43

  2 ipad cases for 2 ipads                        0001700210 705921-170100018    01/26/2017           34.43

                                   01/04/2017  455096036 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS, AMZN.COM/             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       15.81

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017           15.81

19 transaction(s) for SIVERSUS000.  Total Amount ====>           1,516.68

                                                                                                    

STEFFAND000 STEFFEN ANDREA M        01/23/2017  457121445 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX HILTON HOTELS F&B, MILWAUKEE, W             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       16.92

  2 Breakfast for myself, Shalyn, Connie, and Jenn 0001700254 705921-170200035    02/27/2017           16.92

                                                                                                    

STEINWIL000 STEINKE WILLIAM E       01/05/2017  455200339 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WWW.MAKERBOT.COM, 347-457-5757,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      -11.70

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017          -11.70



3apcci07.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:06 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010015    Credit Card Transaction Report    PAGE:       12    

Used By    Name                    Tran Date   Tran ID Card Number     Where Used                     Purch Vendor Imp Date  Post Date Status   App     Amount

Line Description                                   PO Number Invoice Number      Invoice Dt          Amount

STEINWIL000 STEINKE WILLIAM E    continued...                                                       

                                   01/04/2017  455096039 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WWW.MAKERBOT.COM, 347-457-5757,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      224.37

  1                                                         705921-170100019    01/26/2017          224.37

2 transaction(s) for STEINWIL000.  Total Amount ====>              212.67

                                                                                                    

WALKEJOA000 WALKER JOANN B          01/17/2017  456430091 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX MENARDS EAU CLAIRE EAS, EAU CLA             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       31.43

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170200003    02/27/2017           31.43

                                   01/16/2017  456302965 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX WM SUPERCENTER #1669, EAU CLAIR             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       33.40

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170200004    02/27/2017           33.40

                                   01/11/2017  455780401 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI, AMZN.CO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       29.32

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170200005    02/27/2017           29.32

                                   01/09/2017  455522114 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX SAMS CLUB #8185, EAU CLAIRE, WI             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       42.98

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170200006    02/27/2017           42.98

                                   01/09/2017  455522115 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI, AMZN.CO             02/06/2017           Invoiced A       87.96

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170200007    02/27/2017           87.96

                                   01/03/2017  454995369 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI, AMZN.CO             01/06/2017           Invoiced A      168.59

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170100000    01/26/2017          168.59

                                   01/03/2017  454995370 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A        7.33

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170100001    01/26/2017            7.33

                                   01/03/2017  454995371 XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX Amazon.com, AMZN.COM/BILL, WA,             01/06/2017           Invoiced A       61.65

  2 GENERAL SUPPLIES                              1001700137 705921-170100002    01/26/2017           61.65

8 transaction(s) for WALKEJOA000.  Total Amount ====>              462.66

                                                                                                    

188 transaction(s).  Total Amount ====>                         25,583.76

************************ End of report ************************



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA
Bank Balances
February 2017

GENERAL	ACCOUNTS	(FUNDS	10,	21,	23,	27,	38,	50,	and	80)

CCF
Beginning	balance 694,169.34$													
Receipts 2,295,693.28$										
Disbursements (1,654,367.51)$								
Transfers	in 172,431.60$													
Transfers	out (30,934.00)$														
Line‐of‐Credit	in 34,411.45$															
Line‐of‐Credit	out (34,411.45)$														
Ending	Balance 1,476,992.71$										

State	Government	Pool
Beginning	balance 61,292.21$															
Receipts 76,826.49$															
Transfers	in ‐$																											
Transfers	out (135,000.00)$											
Interest 6.76$																										
Ending	Balance 3,125.46$																		

Wisconsin	Liquid	Asset	Fund
Beginning	balance 2,146.17$																		
Interest	 ‐$																											
Ending	Balance 2,146.17$																		

GENERAL	ACCOUNTS	TOTAL 1,482,264.34$	

Treas report February.xlsxFebruary



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA
Bank Balances
February 2017

DEBT	SERVICE	FUND	39
CCF
Beginning	balance 200,724.99$													
Receipts ‐$																											
Disbursements ‐$																											
Interest	 ‐$																											
Ending	Balance 200,724.99$													

CONSTRUCTION	FUND	49
CCF
Beginning	balance 5,726.12$																		
Receipts 37,431.60$															
Disbursements (37,913.24)$														
Interest	 ‐$																											
Ending	Balance 5,244.48$																		

STUDENT	ACTIVITY	FUND	60
Wells	Fargo	Bank
Beginning	balance 112,910.22$													
Receipts 21,756.04$															
Disbursements (7,347.83)$																
Interest ‐$																											
Ending	Balance 127,318.43$													

Employee	Benefit	Trust	Fund	73
Mid	America
Beginning	balance 657,507.69$													
Receipts ‐$																											
Disbursements ‐$																											
Gain	or	Loss 2,884.69$																		
Ending	Balance 660,392.38$													

Treas report February.xlsxFebruary



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:08 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010167    Board approved budget-Expenditures-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 3/2017)    PAGE:        1    

                                                          2016-17           2016-17           2016-17        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Func Func                            Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

10 E --- --- 11--- UNDIFF CURRICULUM                  3,343,428.00      3,343,428.00      1,721,373.93      1,622,054.07

10 E --- --- 12--- REGULAR CURRICULUM                 4,216,928.00      4,216,928.00      2,177,095.58      2,039,832.42

10 E --- --- 13--- VOCATIONAL CURRICULUM                442,568.00        442,568.00        222,941.08        219,626.92

10 E --- --- 14--- PHYSICAL CURRICULUM                  375,979.00        375,979.00        189,144.12        186,834.88

10 E --- --- 16--- CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES             312,158.00        312,158.00        189,259.98        122,898.02

10 E --- --- 17--- SPECIAL NEEDS                        103,317.00        103,317.00         55,961.78         47,355.22

10 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES                       568,755.00        568,755.00        317,377.87        251,377.13

10 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES       1,018,067.00      1,018,067.00        657,282.63        360,784.37

10 E --- --- 23--- GENERAL ADMINISTRATION               399,896.00        399,896.00        276,601.01        123,294.99

10 E --- --- 24--- SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION        934,559.00        934,559.00        556,294.57        378,264.43

10 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION            2,784,778.00      2,784,778.00      1,691,211.78      1,093,566.22

10 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVICES                     103,370.00        103,370.00         43,973.65         59,396.35

10 E --- --- 27--- INSURANCE/DISTRICT                   164,700.00        164,700.00        175,643.60        -10,943.60

10 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM            20,000.00         20,000.00         11,609.38          8,390.62

10 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES                 2,960.00          2,960.00        295,623.50       -292,663.50

10 E --- --- 41--- INTERFUND TRANSFERS                2,259,790.00      2,259,790.00        400,000.00      1,859,790.00

10 E --- --- 43--- GENERAL TUITION PAYMENTS           1,125,000.00      1,125,000.00        284,886.43        840,113.57

10 E --- --- 49--- OTHER NON-PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS          1,200.00          1,200.00            141.41          1,058.59

10 - --- --- ----- GENERAL                           18,177,453.00     18,177,453.00      9,266,422.30      8,911,030.70

21 E --- --- 11--- UNDIFF CURRICULUM                        250.00            250.00                             250.00

21 E --- --- 12--- REGULAR CURRICULUM                    10,000.00         10,000.00          4,725.96          5,274.04

21 E --- --- 13--- VOCATIONAL CURRICULUM                                                   26,064.68        -26,064.68

21 E --- --- 14--- PHYSICAL CURRICULUM                    1,000.00          1,000.00           -890.45          1,890.45

21 E --- --- 16--- CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES                                                 1,141.49         -1,141.49

21 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES                        10,000.00         10,000.00           -736.16         10,736.16

21 - --- --- ----- SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND            21,250.00         21,250.00         30,305.52         -9,055.52

27 E --- --- 15--- SPECIAL ED CURRICULUM              2,114,126.00      2,114,126.00      1,105,526.15      1,008,599.85

27 E --- --- 17--- SPECIAL NEEDS                                                              225.00           -225.00

27 E --- --- 21--- PUPIL SERVICES                       321,391.00        321,391.00        168,354.23        153,036.77

27 E --- --- 22--- INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF SERVICES         197,420.00        197,420.00        131,922.85         65,497.15

27 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION              116,000.00        116,000.00         63,059.22         52,940.78

27 E --- --- 43--- GENERAL TUITION PAYMENTS              92,801.00         92,801.00         44,246.98         48,554.02

27 - --- --- ----- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND             2,841,738.00      2,841,738.00      1,513,334.43      1,328,403.57

38 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM            50,000.00         50,000.00                          50,000.00

38 - --- --- ----- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT                   50,000.00         50,000.00                          50,000.00

39 E --- --- 28--- DEBT SERVICES - SHORT TERM         1,748,668.00      1,748,668.00        347,922.75      1,400,745.25

39 - --- --- ----- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERV      1,748,668.00      1,748,668.00        347,922.75      1,400,745.25

49 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION            6,598,758.00      6,598,758.00      6,396,159.33        202,598.67

49 - --- --- ----- OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS             6,598,758.00      6,598,758.00      6,396,159.33        202,598.67

50 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION              839,880.00        839,880.00        553,220.61        286,659.39

50 - --- --- ----- FOOD SERVICE                         839,880.00        839,880.00        553,220.61        286,659.39

73 E --- --- 42--- Fiduciary Fund Expenditures          563,555.00        563,555.00                         563,555.00

73 - --- --- ----- Employee Benefit Trust Fund          563,555.00        563,555.00                         563,555.00

80 E --- --- 25--- BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION                2,750.00          2,750.00          4,246.10         -1,496.10

80 E --- --- 26--- CENTRAL SERVICES                       4,147.00          4,147.00          6,165.88         -2,018.88

80 E --- --- 29--- OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES                30,240.00         30,240.00         30,240.00                  

80 E --- --- 31--- COMMUNITY SERVICE                     23,052.00         23,052.00            140.08         22,911.92

80 E --- --- 39---                                       50,070.00         50,070.00         38,895.39         11,174.61

80 - --- --- ----- COMMUNITY SERVICE                    110,259.00        110,259.00         79,687.45         30,571.55

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________      



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:08 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010167    Board approved budget-Expenditures-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 3/2017)    PAGE:        2    

                                                          2016-17           2016-17           2016-17        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Func Func                            Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

Grand Expense Tota                                   30,951,561.00     30,951,561.00     18,187,052.39     12,764,508.61

Number of Accounts: 1845  

************************ End of report ************************



0.00

1,000,000.00

2,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

5,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

7,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

Sa
la
ri
es

B
en

ef
it
s

Se
rv
ic
e
s

Su
p
p
lie
s

C
ap

it
al

In
te
re
st

In
su
ra
n
ce

Tr
an

sf
er
s

M
is
c

57% 60% 40% 71% 64% 58% 107% 18% 69%

Board Approved Expenditures vs. Budget

Budget

FY Activity



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:15 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010167    Board approved budget-Revenues-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 3/2017)    PAGE:        1    

                                                       2016-17           2016-17           2016-17        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Fu Src                             Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

10 R 800 21- -- TAXES                              4,436,019.00      4,436,019.00      4,323,836.95        112,182.05

10 R 800 26- -- NON-CAPITAL SALES                      1,000.00          1,000.00                           1,000.00

10 R 800 27- -- SCHOOL ACTIVITY-INCOME                32,200.00         32,200.00         36,794.87         -4,594.87

10 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                 7,500.00          7,500.00          4,702.37          2,797.63

10 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          30,550.00         30,550.00         20,211.80         10,338.20

10 R 800 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS      1,391,800.00      1,391,800.00                       1,391,800.00

10 R 800 51- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERMED SRCES         58,442.00         58,442.00                          58,442.00

10 R 800 58- -- MEDICAL SERVICE REIMBURSEMENTS         25,000.00         25,000.00                          25,000.00

10 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                460,250.00        460,250.00         27,667.50        432,582.50

10 R 800 62- -- STATE AID-GENERAL                 10,993,644.00     10,993,644.00      4,322,435.00      6,671,209.00

10 R 800 63- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANT                                                  10,640.00        -10,640.00

10 R 800 65- -- SAGE GRANT                           525,000.00        525,000.00        153,675.00        371,325.00

10 R 800 69- -- OTHER REVENUE - STATE SOURCES         12,850.00         12,850.00                          12,850.00

10 R 800 73- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANTS              160,000.00        160,000.00                         160,000.00

10 R 800 75- -- TITLE I                              245,000.00        245,000.00         27,722.89        217,277.11

10 R 800 96- -- ADJUSTMENTS                           25,000.00         25,000.00                          25,000.00

10 R 800 97- -- REFUND OF DISBURSEMENT                12,500.00         12,500.00                          12,500.00

10 R 800 99- -- Other Miscellaneous Revenue            1,000.00          1,000.00         14,076.03        -13,076.03

10 R --- --- -- Revenue                           18,417,755.00     18,417,755.00      8,941,762.41      9,475,992.59

10 - --- --- -- GENERAL                           18,417,755.00     18,417,755.00      8,941,762.41      9,475,992.59

21 R 100 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES                                            20,000.00        -20,000.00

21 R 150 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES             250.00            250.00          2,850.00         -2,600.00

21 R 800 29- -- OTHER REVENUES-LOCAL SOURCES          21,000.00         21,000.00            965.00         20,035.00

21 R --- --- -- Revenue                               21,250.00         21,250.00         23,815.00         -2,565.00

21 - --- --- -- SPECIAL REVENUE TRUST FUND            21,250.00         21,250.00         23,815.00         -2,565.00

27 R 800 11- -- OPERATING TRANSFERS-IN             1,859,790.00      1,859,790.00                       1,859,790.00

27 R 800 31- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERDISTRICT          7,377.00          7,377.00                           7,377.00

27 R 800 34- -- GRANTS-OTHER SCHOOL DISTRICTS         97,481.00         97,481.00                          97,481.00

27 R 800 51- -- TRANSIT OF AIDS-INTERMED SRCES          2,961.00          2,961.00         13,510.35        -10,549.35

27 R 800 58- -- MEDICAL SERVICE REIMBURSEMENTS         53,763.00         53,763.00                          53,763.00

27 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                615,626.00        615,626.00        277,780.00        337,846.00

27 R 800 73- -- SPECIAL PROJECTS GRANTS              204,740.00        204,740.00         99,284.64        105,455.36

27 R 800 86- -- SALES OF FIXED ASSETS                                                      250.00           -250.00

27 R --- --- -- Revenue                            2,841,738.00      2,841,738.00        390,824.99      2,450,913.01

27 - --- --- -- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND             2,841,738.00      2,841,738.00        390,824.99      2,450,913.01

38 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                 50,000.00         50,000.00                          50,000.00

38 R --- --- -- Revenue                               50,000.00         50,000.00                          50,000.00

38 - --- --- -- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT                   50,000.00         50,000.00                          50,000.00

39 R 800 11- -- OPERATING TRANSFERS-IN               400,000.00        400,000.00        400,000.00                  

39 R 800 21- -- TAXES                              1,736,593.00      1,736,593.00                       1,736,593.00

39 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                   731.00            731.00            203.80            527.20

39 R --- --- -- Revenue                            2,137,324.00      2,137,324.00        400,203.80      1,737,120.20

39 - --- --- -- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERV      2,137,324.00      2,137,324.00        400,203.80      1,737,120.20

49 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                10,000.00         10,000.00         17,208.95         -7,208.95

49 R 800 86- -- SALES OF FIXED ASSETS                                                   76,000.00        -76,000.00

49 R 800 97- -- REFUND OF DISBURSEMENT               756,814.00        756,814.00        494,702.40        262,111.60

49 R --- --- -- Revenue                              766,814.00        766,814.00        587,911.35        178,902.65

49 - --- --- -- OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS               766,814.00        766,814.00        587,911.35        178,902.65

50 R 800 25- -- FOOD SERVICE SALES                   241,000.00        241,000.00        147,131.82         93,868.18

50 R 800 61- -- STATE AID-CATEGORICAL                 17,500.00         17,500.00                          17,500.00

50 R 800 71- -- FEDERAL AID-CATEGORICAL              370,000.00        370,000.00        160,194.23        209,805.77



3frbud12.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     8:15 AM    03/08/17    

05.17.02.00.00-010167    Board approved budget-Revenues-Original-Revised-Actual  (Date: 3/2017)    PAGE:        2    

                                                       2016-17           2016-17           2016-17        Unexpended

Fd T Loc Obj Fu Src                             Original Budget    Revised Budget       FY Activity           Balance

50 R --- --- -- Revenue                              628,500.00        628,500.00        307,326.05        321,173.95

50 - --- --- -- FOOD SERVICE                         628,500.00        628,500.00        307,326.05        321,173.95

73 R 800 28- -- INTEREST ON INVESTMENT                12,500.00         12,500.00          5,556.40          6,943.60

73 R 800 95- -- Contributions to Emp Benefits        563,555.00        563,555.00                         563,555.00

73 R --- --- -- Revenue                              576,055.00        576,055.00          5,556.40        570,498.60

73 - --- --- -- Employee Benefit Trust Fund          576,055.00        576,055.00          5,556.40        570,498.60

80 R 800 21- -- TAXES                                100,000.00        100,000.00                         100,000.00

80 R --- --- -- Revenue                              100,000.00        100,000.00                         100,000.00

80 - --- --- -- COMMUNITY SERVICE                    100,000.00        100,000.00                         100,000.00

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________      

Grand Revenue T                                   25,539,436.00     25,539,436.00     10,657,400.00     14,882,036.00

Number of Accounts: 77    

************************ End of report ************************



0.00

2,000,000.00

4,000,000.00

6,000,000.00

8,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

12,000,000.00

Local Other
Districts

CESA
Grants

State Federal Misc

97% 0% 0% 38% 7% 37%

Board Approved Revenues vs. Budget

Budget

FY Activity



 $(4,000,000)

 $(3,000,000)

 $(2,000,000)

 $(1,000,000)

 $‐

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

Cash Position Less Borrowing 2011‐12 to 2016‐17 ‐ General Fund

2011‐12

2012‐13

2013‐14

2014‐15

2015‐16

2016‐17





























































School District of Altoona  
4K Coordinator Job Description Page 1 of 2 

 

TITLE: 4K (Four-Year-Old Kindergarten) Coordinator 

JOB GOAL: Implementation and evaluation of the School District of Altoona’s community-based  
4K program  

REPORTS TO: Elementary school principal 

COORDINATES WITH: Teachers, support staff, and other professionals 

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES: 

1. Oversees the development, planning, organization and implementation of the 4K program.  
2. Works with community partners to ensure provision of at least 437 hours of student instruction 

and 87.5 hours of parent outreach activities each year. 
3. Provides evaluation of all 4K classrooms using trained ECERS-R observers/reviewers at least 

once per year.  
4. Supports ongoing quality improvement at every 4K site. 
5. Monitors teachers' assessment of 4K student progress, which is completed three times per year 

using a research-based, data-driven assessment system (currently Teaching Strategies GOLD 
online assessment system). 

6. Visits and communicates regularly with 4K community teachers and site directors. 
7. Collaboratively problem-solves issues and concerns that arise during the year with community 

partners and district administration. 
8. Meets with 4K teachers and directors prior to each school year to discuss changes in policies, 

forms, curriculum, etc. 
9. Plans and facilitates monthly meetings with 4K teachers. 

10. Plans and facilitates bi-monthly (or more often if needed) meetings with the 4K directors. 
11. Oversees staff development for all 4K teachers.  
12. Works closely with community partners to ensure fair and adequate enrollment of students at 

each site. 
13. Collaborate with 4K directors and teachers to formulate new policies and procedures, and to 

review and revise existing policies, procedures, and forms (e.g., enrollment forms, brochures, 
parent handbook, etc.) as needed.  

14. Provides information and assistance to educate staff and parents about 4K program policies and 
procedures. 

15. Works with Student Transit to address busing issues or concerns. 
16. Develops the budget for the 4K program with input from community sites and the district. 
17. Works with the district business manager and the elementary school principal on curriculum 

issues, including the purchase of instructional materials. 
18. Performs any other duties deemed necessary by the school district administration. 

 
EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated in accordance with the provisions of the 
Board’s policy on evaluation of administrative support staff.  

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT: Part-time position (estimated 45 equivalency days with days/week and 
hours/day flexible); salary to be established by the Board. 
 
 
 



School District of Altoona  
4K Coordinator Job Description Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

QUALIFICATIONS & EDUCATIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

1. Wisconsin Early Childhood teacher license. 
2. A minimum of five years of teaching experience at the Early Childhood level. 
3. Leadership and organizational skills.  
4. Clear understanding of developmentally appropriate programming for young children. 
5. Ability to support, and collaborate with, multiple community and district staff in a variety of 

settings. 
6. Ability to establish and maintain positive relationships with staff, parents and the general public. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:   
 



2017 YOUTH OPTIONS – FALL 
 

STUDENT GPA LOCATION COURSE TITLE COURSE # CREDITS 
3.569 CVTC Accounting 102 101-113 3 
2.245 CVTC Web 1-HTML & CSS 

Object Oriented Programming 
Speech 

152-107 
152-142 
801-198 

3 
3 
3 

3.657 CVTC Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA) 543-300 3 
3.959 CVTC 

 
------------------ 

UWEC 

Principles of General Chemistry II 
General Chemistry 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

General Chemistry I 
BSAD 
CJ Intro to Forensics 
CJ Speech Fundamentals 
Kins Beginning Swimming 
LAT Beginning Latin 
SPAN Spanish (pending placement exam) 
CSD American Sign Language I 

806-249 
806-134 

---------------------------- 
103 
105 
100 
202 
148 
101 
101 
101 

5 
4 

----------------- 
4 
2 
1 
3 
1 
4 
4 
3 

2.78 CVTC Race & Ethnicity in the U.S. 
Interpersonal/Small Group Communications 
Ethics 
Political Theory 
Native American History 
Intro to Astronomy 
Intro to Creative Writing 
Latin American Studies 
Intro to Sociology 
Fundamentals of Speech 

809-272-002 
810-205-402 
809-225-401 
809-229-401 
803-214-401 
806-225-401 
801-240-401 
802-218-401 
809-271-405 
810-201-402 

3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 

2.861 CVTC Principles of management 
Leadership for Business Excellence 
Marketing Principles 
Intro to Human Resources 
Speech 
Business Analytics 
Business Ethics 
Sales Presentation 
Introductory Statistics 
Global Business 

104-104 
102-112 
102-133 
104-102 
116-193 
801-198 
102-109 
102-113 
804-189 
102-150 

3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 
3 

 
 



STUDENT GPA LOCATION COURSE TITLE COURSE # CREDITS 
3.775 CVTC Intro to Criminal Justice 

Intro to Sociology 
Abnormal Psychology 

504-900 
809-196 
809-159 

3 
3 
3 

3.635 UWEC Foundations: Drawing & Composition 
Foundations: Color & Composition 

107 
108 

3 
3 

 
















	Agenda
	Board Agreement
	Mtg Minutes, 3/6
	Board Explanations
	General Fund Checks 03-20-2017
	Activity Fund Checks 03-20-2017
	January P-Card Transactions
	Treasurer's Rpt
	Board Approved Expenditures-2
	Expense Graph
	Board Approved Revenues-2
	Revenue Graph-2
	Cash Position Graph-2
	Parks & Rec, 3/13
	4K Coord Job Desc
	Fall YOP
	Boys Hockey Renewal 
	66.0301 McKinley
	66.0301 Cluster A



